

ECONOMICS: WVC at OMAK LIBRARY

Economic books are generally found in the 330s of the Dewey Decimal number system.

The following represent our collection, so you should check our shelves for other available books. To find print books in our collection and Wenatchee's collection click on **Catapult** on the Library Homepage

Catapult

(<http://commons.wvc.edu/library/mainpage/Home.aspx>) under Books & E-Books.

NetLibrary has two specialized e-book collections: Economics and Leadership & Management. Plus there are 3,000 books publically accessible books covering all topics.

NetLibrary

Ebrary has approximately 40,000 e-books covering all topics. Use your regular student account when logging in from home.

Ebrary

You can also use *WorldCat*, the database that includes our collection as well as those from libraries around the world. Interlibrary loan is available.

PassPort Reference provides access to 4 million demographic, economic, and marketing statistics on 205 countries from 1977-2020.

PassPort Reference

Reference: These reference books may be helpful.

- R 317.3 STATIST 2001. *Statistical Abstract of the United States*
- R 330.0321 NEW 1998. *The New Palgrave: A Dictionary of Economics*
- R 330.0922 BLAUG 1997. *Great Economists before Keynes*
- R 330.0922 BLAUG 1998. *Great Economists since Keynes*
- R 330.973 GALE 1999. *Gale Encyclopedia of U.S. Economic History*
- R 332.0973 MARKHAM 2002. *A Financial History of the United States*
- R 332.1 BANKING 1990. *Banking and Finance, 1913-1989*
- R 650.03 ENCYCLO 2001. *Encyclopedia of Business and Finance*
- R 650.03 INTERNA 1996. *International Encyclopedia of Business & Management*
- R 973.917 CIMENT 2001. *Encyclopedia of the Great Depression and the New Deal*

Circulation: These titles represent our collection so be sure to look for others.

- 174 CALLAHA 2004. *The Cheating Culture*
- 303.482 COHEN 2006. *Globalization and Its Enemies*
- 305.569 SHIPLER 2004. *The Working Poor: Invisible in America*
- 330 HARFORD 2007. *The Undercover Economist*
- 330 HEYNE 2003. *The Economic Way of Thinking*

Cheating

- 330 LEWIS 2007. *Are the Rich Necessary?: Great Economic Arguments and How They Reflect Our Personal Values*
- 330 SHARP 1999. *Economics of Social Issues*
- 330 WHEELAN 2002. *Naked Economics: Undressing the Dismal Science*
- 330.7932 GOODELL 2007. *Big Coal: The Dirty Secret behind America's Energy Future*
- 330.951 KYNGE 2006. *China Shakes the World: A Titan's Rise and Troubled Future—and the Challenge for America* **China**
- 330.973 CARSON 2002. *Economic Issues Today: Alternative Approaches*
- 330.973 KAMENET 2006. *Generation Debt: Why Now Is A Terrible Time To Be Young*
- 331 BORJAS 2000. *Labor Economics*
- 331.11 BECKER 1993. *Human Capital: A Theoretical and Empirical Analysis with Special Reference to Education* **Human Capital**
- 331.11 INVESTM 1995. *Investment in Women's Human Capital*
- 331.25 COLLINS 2003. *Threads: Gender, Labor, and Power in the Global Apparel Industry* by Jane Collins
- 331.25 HAPKE 2004. *Sweatshop: The History of an American Idea* by Laura Hapke
- 331.25 ROSEN 2002. *Making Sweatshops: The Globalization of the U.S. Apparel Industry* by Ellen Rosen
- 331.25 ROSS 2004. *Slaves to Fashion: Poverty and Abuse in the New Sweatshops* by Robert Ross **Sweatshops**
- 331.7 ROSE 2005. *The Mind at Work: Valuing the Intelligence of the American Worker*
- 331.88 FORNER 1987-. *History of the Labor Movement in the United States*, Vol. 1-Vol. 4, Vol. 6-Vol. 7
- 332.024 POND 2008. *Grow Your Money!: 101 Easy Tips to Plan, Save, and Invest*
- 332.46 KEYNES 2000. *A Tract on Monetary Reform*
- 332.6097 LEVY 2002. *The Mind of Wall Street*
- 332.6324 FABER 2009. *And Then the Roof Caved In: How Wall Street's Greed and Stupidity Brought Capitalism to Its Knees*
- 334.683 COOPERA 2001. *A Cooperative Approach to Local Economic Development*
- 337 BOSSHAR 2006. *Cheap: The Real Cost of the Global Trend for Bargains, Discounts & Consumer Choice* **Globalization**
- 337 ISAAK 2005. *The Globalization Gap: How the Rich Get Richer and the Poor Get Left Further Behind*
- 337 OCONNOR 2002. *Demystifying the Global Economy: A Guide for Students*
- 337 PUGEL 2000. *International Economics*
- 337.51 DANCING 2007. *Dancing with Giants: China, India, and the Global Economy*
- 338.04 MCDANIE 2002. *Entrepreneurship and Innovation: An Economic Approach*
- 338.1 CLEMENT 2009. *Economics and Marijuana: Consumption, Pricing and Legislation* **Marijuana**
- 338.1609 JAGER 2004. *Fate of Family Farming: Variations on an American Idea*
- 338.4762 CARSON 2007. *Zoom: The Global Race to Fuel the Car of the Future*

- 338.4766 ROYTE 2008. *Bottlemania: How Water Went on Sale and Why We Bought It.*
- 338.542 GRALBRAI 1997. *The Great Crash: 1929*
- 338.542 KINDLEB 1986. *The World in Depression, 1929-1939*
- 338.6041 HAMILTO 2006. *Greed and Corporate Failure: The Lessons from Recent Disasters* **Greed**
- 338.644 KORTEN 1999. *Post –Corporate World: Life after Capitalism*
- 338.973 BIVEN 2002. *Jimmy Carter’s Economy: Policy in an Age of Limits*
- 338.973 HAWKEN 2000. *Natural Capitalism: Creating the Next Industrial Revolution*
- 338.973 JOHNSTO 2007. *Free Lunch: How the Wealthiest Americans Enrich Themselves at Government Expense (and Stick You With the Bill)*
- 338.973 SHUMAN 2000. *Going Local: Creating Self-Reliant Communities in a Global Age*
- 361.6509 BROWNIN 2008. *Stealing from Each Other: How the Welfare State Robs Americans of Money and Spirit*
- 362.1783 ANDREWS 2001. *Body Bazaar: The Market for Human Tissue in the Biotechnology Age* **Body Parts**
- 362.1783 CHENEY 2006. *Body Brokers: Inside America’s Underground Trade in Human Remains*
- 362.1783 CHERRY 2005. *Kidney for Sale by Owner: Human Organs, Transplantation, and the Market*
- 362.1783 GOODWIN 2006. *Black Markets: The Supply and Demand of Body Parts*
- 362.1783 WILKINS 2003. *Bodies for Sale: Ethics and Exploitation in the Human Body Trade*
- 364.168 NAPOLEO 2008. *Rogue Economics*
- 377 ISAAK 2005. *The Globalization Gap: How the Rich Get Richer and the Poor Get Left further Behind*
- 381.1209 MITCHEL 2006. *Big-Box Swindle: The True Cost of Mega-Retailers and the Fight for America’s Independent Businesses*
- 381.149 FISHMAN 2006. *The Wal-Mart Effect: How the World’s Most Powerful Company Really Works—and How It’s Transforming the American Economy* **Wal-Mart**
- 381.149 WALMART 2006. *Wal-Mart: Face of Twenty-First-Century Capitalism*
- 381.149 VEDDER 2006. *The Wal-Mart Revolution: How Big-Box Stores Benefit Consumers, Workers, and the Economy*
- 382.1042 KEUSCHN 1999. *Comparative Advantage in International Trade: Theory and Evidence*
- 382.1042 MANESCH 1998. *Comparative Advantage in International Trade*
- 382.3097 DORGAN 2006. *Take This Job and Ship It: How Corporate Greed and Brain-Dead Politics are Selling Out America*

Periodicals: News magazines like *Time*, *Newsweek*, and *U.S. News & World Report* cover current economic issues. Also, *Gale Academic OneFile* and *ProQuest* **Periodicals**

Research Library have full-text from many economic magazine, journals, and newspapers. For instance, you will find *American Economist*, *Business Economics*, *China Economic Review*, *Comparative Economic Studies*, *Economic Perspectives*, *Economist*, *Federal Reserve Bulletin*, *Journal of Labor Economics*, and the *Review of Economics & Statistics*. *Academic OneFile* and *Research Library* can be reached from your home —from the Library Homepage (<http://commons.wvc.edu/library/mainpage/Home.aspx>) select *Academic OneFile* or *Research Library* under Articles and you will be prompted for your WVC student account information.

Web Sites: These may help get you started. Also, be sure to check the web sites under the Subject-Specific Information Pages at the bottom of the homepage.

The following Web Directories are designed and maintained by librarians or experts in the field. The web sites listed on these directories are considered academically sound.

Web Sites

- Librarians' Index to the Internet provides links to sites chosen by librarians in California and recently Washington: <http://lii.org/>
- O'Keefe Library-Best Information on the Net is maintained by St. Ambrose University: <http://library.sau.edu/bestinfo/>
- INFO-MINE Scholarly Internet Resource Collections was created and maintained by librarians and advertise access to over 114,000 academic sites of value to college and university researchers: <http://infomine.ucr.edu/>
- BUBL was created and maintained at Strathclyde University in Scotland. It offers one opportunity to search by the Dewey Decimal number system: <http://bubl.ac.uk/link/>
- World Wide Web Virtual Library is maintained by experts in the field worldwide: <http://vlib.org/>

The following individual web sites may prove useful:

U. S. Government Sites

- USA.gov. The U.S. Government's Official Web Portal <http://www.usa.gov/>
- U.S. Census Bureau: Housing and Household Economic Statistics: <http://www.census.gov/ftp/pub/hhes/www/>
- Federal Reserve Board: <http://www.federalreserve.gov/>
- Congressional Budget Office: <http://www.cbo.gov>
- U.S. National Archives & Records Administration: <http://www.archives.gov/index.html>
- White House: President George W. Bush: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/news/releases/2003/01/20030107-5.html>
- U.S. Department of Labor: Bureau of Labor Statistics: <http://www.bls.gov/cps/home.htm>
- Bureau of Economic Analysis: <http://www.bea.gov/>
- U.S. Economics and Statistics Administration (ESA): <http://www.esa.doc.gov>

- U. S. Department of State Country Background Notes:
<http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn/>
- CIA Country Reports: <https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/>

Statistics (non-government sites)

- ArgMax: Economics News, Data, and Analysis: <http://www.argmax.com/>
- Economagic: Economic Time Series Page: <http://www.economagic.com/>
- B & E DataLinks: Econ & Financial Data Sources: <http://www.econ-datalinks.org/>

Research Organizations

- McMaster University Archive for the History of Economic Thought:
<http://socserv.mcmaster.ca/econ/ugcm/3ll3/>
- The Conference Board: <https://www.conference-board.org/>
- National Bureau of Economic Research: <http://www.nber.org>
- AEI: American Enterprise Institute for Public Policy Research: <http://www.aei.org/>
(Click on Economics)
- Economic Policy Institute: <http://epinet.org>
- The Brookings Institution: Economic Studies: http://www.brook.edu/es/es_hp.htm
- Hoover Institution: <http://www.hoover.org>
- Urban Institute: <http://www.urban.org>
- OECD Observer:
http://www.oecdobserver.org/news/fullstory.php/aid/70/OECD_Policy_Briefs_.html
- OECD Going for Growth 2008 chapter two offers information on each member country:
http://www.oecd.org/document/58/0,3343,en_2649_37443_40157242_1_1_1_37443,00.html
- Berkeley Law and Economics Working Papers:
<http://www.bepress.com/blewp/default>
- Rand Institution: <http://www.rand.org/>

Other Worthy Sites

- Resources for Economists on the Internet: <http://rfe.org/>
- World Bank: <http://www.worldbank.org/>

International Perspective

- U. S. Department of State Country Background Notes:
<http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn/>
- CIA Country Reports: <https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/>
- OECD Observer:
http://www.oecdobserver.org/news/fullstory.php/aid/70/OECD_Policy_Briefs_.html
- OECD Going for Growth 2008 chapter two offers information on each member country:
http://www.oecd.org/document/58/0,3343,en_2649_37443_40157242_1_1_1_37443,00.html
- Resources for Economists on the Internet: <http://rfe.org/>
- Economics Search Engine: <http://ese.rfe.org/>